From: Kenney, Kailyn <K.Kenney@milwaukee.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Bohl, James <jabohl@milwaukee.gov>; McHenry, Arlisia <A.McHenry@milwaukee.gov>; Johnson,
Cavalier <Cavalier.Johnson2 @milwaukee.gov>

Cc: Murphy, Michael (Alderman) <mmurph@milwaukee.gov>; Byrne, Jennifer
<Jennifer.Byrne@milwaukee.gov>

Subject: FW: Request for Opinion

FYI to President Johnson team and Ald. Murphy.

Best, Kailyn

Kailyn Kenney

Chief of Staff | Common Council President Cavalier Johnson

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
(0) 414-286-3272 | (c) 414-708-2939 | (e) k.kenney@milwaukee.gov | @Chevy_Johnson

CAVALIER JOHNSON

From: Kenney, Kailyn

Sent: Friday, December 17, 2021 12:44 PM

To: Jackson, Celia <cmjacks@milwaukee.gov>; Spencer, Tearman <tspencer@milwaukee.gov>
Subject: Request for Opinion

Good Morning,

President Johnson is requesting a formal legal opinion on the City’s legal ability to pursue injunctive
relief, likely through a nuisance per se and/or statutory (823.02) theory, to enjoin certain individuals
from future driving violations subject to contempt of court.

Thank you,

Kailyn

Kailyn Kenney

Chief of Staff | Common Council President Cavalier Johnson

City Hall 200 E. Wells Street room 205 Milwaukee, Wisconsin 53202
(0) 414-286-3272 | (c) 414-708-2939 | (e) k.kenney@milwaukee.gov | @Chevy_Johnson
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